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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

December 9, 2022 

 

TO:   Design-Build Teams 

 

FROM:  Pat Donaldson, DPW Administrator 

 

          SUBJECT: DPW PROJECT NO. 23882 

  State of Idaho Deferred Maintenance Program 

  University of Idaho; Moscow, ID 
  

RFQ – ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 

 

The following addendum applies to the above referenced project and is included as part of the Request 

for Qualifications (RFQ). Acknowledge this addendum within your cover letter of your submittal.  

Please make certain to include a specific contact name and email address for future correspondence 

with the cover letter. 

 

Clarifications: 

1) Attached to this addendum are copies of all available preliminary reports and/or studies. 

 

Attachments: 

1) College of Law Slab Settlement Study, developed by Design West Architects, dated March 28, 

2022. 

2) University of Idaho Facilities Services Complex Exterior Evaluation, developed by Associated 

Architects, LLP, dated March 19, 2020. 

3) The University of Idaho Administration Building Preservation Master Plan, developed by BOLA 

Architecture + Planning, dated May 2000. 

4) Facility Study - Renfrew Hall Exterior Façade Repairs, developed by CKA Architects, dated 

January 18, 2021. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 


